
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, July 8, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David
Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council
may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify
the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email krichmond@ci.stoughton.wi.us.

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Kettle Park West update

2. Minutes and Reports: Finance Committee June 10, 2014, Library Board May 21, 2014, RDA
May 14, 2014.

3. Public Comment Period:

CONSENT AGENDA

4. Approval of Council minutes of: June 24, 2014

Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual council member may
request an item to be removed from consent. Items removed from consent will be voted on separately
immediately following the consent agenda vote.

OLD BUSINESS:

5. R-70-2014: Resolution Authorizing Stoughton Move to Amend referendum question for the
November 2014 election ballot. (CA/CP approved 4-0)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



6. O-12-2014: To amend the intrusions into the required yards regulations in section 78-405
(4) (a), Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton. (Planning Commission
approved 6-0) SECOND READING

7. O-13-2014: To amend multiple sections in Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City
of Stoughton. (Planning Commission approved 6-0) SECOND READING

8. O-14-2014: To amend the Table of Land Uses (4), Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of
the City of Stoughton. (Planning Commission approved 6-0) SECOND READING

NEW BUSINESS

9. R-89-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary
Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License to Stoughton Chamber of Commerce. (Public
Safety meets tonight)

10. R-90-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary
Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License to Stoughton Chamber of Commerce. (Public
Safety meets tonight)

11. R-9-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s
License to Ashley Brinkmeier. (Public Safety meets tonight)

ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger





 


 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, July 8, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 


Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify 


the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email krichmond@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West update 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  Finance Committee June 10, 2014, Library Board May 21, 2014, RDA 


May 14, 2014.  


   


 


3. Public Comment Period: 


 


 


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


4. Approval of Council minutes of:  June 24, 2014 


 


Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may 


request an item to be removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately 


immediately following the consent agenda vote. 


 


  


OLD BUSINESS: 


 


5.  R-70-2014:  Resolution Authorizing Stoughton Move to Amend referendum question for the 


 November 2014 election ballot.  (CA/CP approved 4-0) 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:krichmond@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


6.   O-12-2014:  To amend the intrusions into the required yards regulations in section 78-405 


(4) (a), Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton. (Planning Commission 


approved 6-0)  SECOND READING 


 


7.   O-13-2014:  To amend multiple sections in Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City 


of  Stoughton.  (Planning Commission approved 6-0)  SECOND READING 


 


 


8. O-14-2014:  To amend the Table of Land Uses (4), Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of 


the City of Stoughton.  (Planning Commission approved 6-0)  SECOND READING 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


 


9.    R-89-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


 Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License to Stoughton Chamber of Commerce.  (Public 


Safety meets tonight) 
 


10.  R-90-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License to Stoughton Chamber of Commerce.  (Public 


Safety meets tonight) 
 


11. R-9-2014:    Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s 


License to Ashley Brinkmeier.  (Public Safety meets tonight) 
 


 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
June 10, 2014 – 5:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley, Pat O’Connor and Mayor
Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Russ Reppen,
Planning Director Rodney Scheel, Alderpersons David Kneebone and Tricia Suess
(arrived 5:47pm) and Dennis Steinkraus


Call to order:
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 5:30p.m.


Communications:
Sullivan spoke regarding the software conversion. CIP items were due back from
departments today.
Russ Reppen spoke regarding Kettle Park West and TIF numbers. He stated that
taxpayers are ultimately at risk if the TIF falls short. He states the numbers don’t add up
for assessed values. He is asking that we hold back on the TIF project until we have
the study complete. He would like a new ordinance for TIF districts.


Reports (Contingency):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of May 27, 2014:
Moved by Jenson, seconded by Swadley to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of May 27, 2014 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


***Resolution Approving Agreements for the Reconstruction and Maintenance of
Williams Drive from Railroad Tracks North to CTH B – Possible Closed Session:
Moved by Christianson seconded by O’Connor to close the meeting per State Statute
19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons requires a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course of
business.


Moved by Christianson, seconded by O’Connor to reopen the meeting for the regular
course of business.


Forward Development Group Request to Begin TIF #6 Project Plan:
Sullivan stated there is a memo from Forward Development group in the packet. There
is no out of pocket cost for the City. If the TIF doesn’t go through the city still doesn’t
incur any costs. Swadley stated a vote was taken at Council to not move forward the
TIF until the study was done. Sullivan stated the project plan doesn’t move anything
forward. Christianson reiterated no money will be spent by the city. Moved by Jenson,
seconded by O’Connor to recommend Council approve the Forward Development







Group request to begin TIF #6 project plan. Motion carried 4-1 with Mayor Olson voting
and Swadley voting noe.


Discussion/Review City of Stoughton TIF Policy:
Christianson thinks the policy is fine. Each development is unique. Jenson agrees. It
needs grey areas to cover any project. Swadley distributed a handout with suggestions
for change. Attached. He thinks it might be better suited for a policy committee not the
Finance Committee. Swadley reviewed his handout with the committee. Jenson moved
to table, Christianson seconded. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Future Agenda Items: Review TIF policy and fund balance policy. BFO committee
role.


Moved by Jenson, seconded by O’Connor to adjourn at 6:36 pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer















stodir

Typewritten text

Respectfully submitted,Sarah MonetteAdministrative Assistant



stodir

Typewritten text

















REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, May 14, 2014 – 5:30 p.m.  
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Scott Truehl, Jim Schaefer, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson and Finance Director 
Laurie Sullivan  
 


Absent: 
 Steve Sletten, Dan Kittleson and David Kneebone 
 
Others Present: 
 Mayor Donna Olson, John Kramper, Mike Herl and Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Sullivan called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Elect Committee Chair: 
Nominations were opened up for Committee Chair.  Truehl nominated Sveum               
to serve as Committee Chair.  No other nominations were made.  Sveum was 
unanimously elected Committee Chair. 
 
Elect Committee Vice Chair: 
Nominations were opened up for Committee Vice Chair.  Christianson nominated Truehl 
to serve as Committee Vice Chair.  No other nominations were made.  Truehl was 
unanimously elected Committee Vice Chair. 
 
Appoint members to Revolving Loan Fund Sub-Committee 
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Schaefer, to appoint Truehl, Sveum and Kittleson 
to the Revolving Loan Fund Sub-Committee.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Communications: 
April website report was in packet.  Tim Miller from Isadex could not make the May 
meeting, but will plan on attending our next regularly scheduled meeting.  
 
Mayor Olson introduced John Kramper as the citizen she has appointed to be the 
Committee’s alternate.  
 
Sullivan reported that Stephen Mar-Pohl, with Insite Consulting, contacted her and they 
will be visiting the Highway Trailer building site on May 22nd & 23rd and she will keep the 
group informed of their interest. 


 


 


 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2014 
Page 2 


 


Minutes of the RDA meeting of April 9, 2014:  
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Schaefer, to approve the minutes of the April 9, 
2014 RDA meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Update from Mike Herl: 
Herl stated that he was contacted by a developer that was interested in the 
Marathon site last week.  They have a tenant secured and is working on 
securing another tenant.  Herl expects to hear from developer later this week 
and will provide an update at that time. 
 
Herl stated he was contacted by another interested business owner who is 
currently in Janesville, about relocating to Stoughton and he is assisting them 
looking at different available sites. 
 
Sveum asked who Herl is currently working for.  Herl stated that he is back with 
Colliers International. 
 
Sullivan left at 6:00 
 
Discussion took place about the Highway trailer building and different ways to 
market the property.  Herl said he would be interested in marketing, but would 
need a contract for that property similar to the one we have for the Marathon 
property.  Truehl thought another discussion with Ken Wahlin would be 
beneficial and a good starting point.  Truehl will invite Wahlin to next meeting. 
 
Herl left at 6:15 
 
Review Real Estate Broker Contract: 
Discussion took place about Herl’s new contract he presented.  Mayor Olson 
wondered if a shorter contract would be more desirable.  There was interest in 
having Herl still market the Marathon site.  Moved by Truehl, seconded by 
Christianson, to amend the contract with Mike Herl from a proposed 12 month 
contract to a 6 month contract and to reduce the list price from the proposed 
$250,000 to $200,000.  Motion carried unanimously.  Sveum will contact Herl 
and advise him of the changes the Committee would like. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund Update: 
Truehl reported at last meeting that Slinde’s Interior had started the application 
process and he reported that they were still interested and still going thru the 
process.  
 
Truehl reported that there was another inquiry from a business owner that 
wanted to do some façade work.  They decided that for the amount of the loan 
they were looking for and the amount of paperwork required for the loan 
application, they would find funding elsewhere.  Happy to report they did find 
funding and a new store front/awning and façade will grace downtown soon. 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2014 
Page 2 


 
 
Truehl reminded group of the offer from WWBIC to do some free seminars for 
business owners.  This would be an excellent way to help business owners and 
promote our Revolving Loan Fund.   
 
Resolution R-05-14-01 – Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to 
approve qualified Community Development Block Grant/Project Home 
applications in the amount of $39,999.   
The amount of the applications has changed to $49,998.  Moved by Truehl, seconded 
by Christianson, to approve Resolution R-05-14-01 authorizing and directing the proper 
city official(s) to approve qualified Community Development Block Grant/Project Home 
applications in the amount of $49,998.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Revolving Loan Fund update 
Ken Wahlin 
Tim Miller – Isadex – Website update 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Schaefer, to adjourn at 6:45 p.m. 
 
 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 
 





		Finance Minutes 06-10-2014.pdf

		LB APPROVED minutes and stats May 2014.pdf

		RDA Meeting Minutes of 5-14-14.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 


COMMON COUNCIL 


Date/Time: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 


Members: Michael Engelberger David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Ron 


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia 


Suess, Pat O’Connor 
Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety 


Building, on June 24, convening at 7:00 P.M. 


Call to Order: Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations: Finance Director Sullivan called the roll and 


noted 12 Alderpersons present.  


Mayor expressed thanks to the Public Works and Utilities staff, as well as individuals Pat 


Conlin and Lisa Schimelpfenig for helping with the tornado and high winds clean up in 


Platteville, Sun Prairie and Brodhead.  


The Mayor also reminded and invited everyone to the upcoming Catfish River Music Festival 


at Stoughton Rotary Park.  There will be music both outside at the gazebo and inside at the 


Opera House.  


The Stoughton Jr. Fair at Mandt Park begins on July 2 and goes through July 6.   


 Presentations:  


Jim Alonzo provided a presentation of Homelessness in Stoughton. 


Kim Schauder, from the Department of Transportation, spoke on the I90/I39 expansion. 


 
Kettle Park West Update: Planning Directory Scheel noted that the retailer has provided information to 


the Developer for the Economic Impact Study and that information will be provided to the City later this 


week. 


 


Minutes & Reports: Utilities 5/19/2014, Finance 5/27/2014 


Reports: Utilities Claims and April Financial reports 


Minutes and reports were entered into record 


Public Comment: 







1) Roger Springman, 812 Kriedeman, Stoughton spoke in opposition of R-85-2014  


2) Sid Boersma, 243 E McKinley, Stoughton, spoke in opposition of R-85-2014 


Consent Agenda: Approval of Council Minutes of 06-10-2014. Motion to approve by 
Lawrence, second by Jenson. Motion carried by acclamation 12-0  


New Business: 


 


R-84-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the recommendation from 


the Mayor and offer of employment acceptance of Lisa Schimelpfenig for the position of EMS Director. 


 


Mayor Olson announced that the EMS interview panel conducted 5 interviews and has recommended that 


the City extend an offer of employment as EMS Director to Lisa Schimelpfenig. 


Motion to approve the appointment by Lawrence, second by Hohol. Motion carried by acclamation 12-0 


R-83-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the Stoughton Utilities 


Wastewater Treatment Facility and Sanitary Sewer Collection System 2013 Compliance Maintenance 


Annual Report (CMAR) 


Utilities Director Kardasz was available for questions. 


Motion to approve by Hohol, second by Lawrence. Motion carried by acclamation 12-0 


O-12-2014:  To amend the intrusions into the required yards regulations in section 78-405 (4) (a), 


Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton.  


Alderperson Christianson introduced Ordinance O-12-2014 for the first reading. 


Planning Director Scheel summarized the changes to the ordinance. 


 


O-13-2014:  To amend multiple sections in Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton.   


Alderperson Christianson introduced Ordinance O-13-2014 for the first reading. 


Planning Director Scheel summarized the changes to the ordinance. 


O-14-2014:  To amend the Table of Land Uses (4), Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City of 


Stoughton.   
Alderperson Christianson introduced Ordinance O-14-2014 for the first reading. 


Planning Director Scheel summarized the changes to the ordinance. 


 


R-59-2014:  Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Laura Viney to operate a Group Daycare at 1740 E.  


Main St, Stoughton, Wisconsin. 


Motion by Christianson to approve R-59-2014, second by Jenson. Motion carried by 


acclamation. 12-0 


 


R-58-2014: 
Approving a Conditional Use Permit for 469 Properties LLC, (Scott Sowlles) to operate an indoor  
Commercial entertainment establishment (Tavern & Restaurant) at 364 E. Main Street, Stoughton,  


Wisconsin. 


Motion by Christianson to approve R-58-2014, second by Lawrence. Motion carried by acclamation 12-0   


 


 







R-65-2014:   
Approving an Extra-Territorial Jurisdictional (ETJ) Certified Survey Map request by Dale Ehle and  


Troy Antoniewicz for property located at 1108 State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of  


Dunkirk, Wisconsin.  


This is an acquisition of land by a neighboring property owner.  


Motion by Christianson to approve R-65-2014, second by Jenson. Motion carried by acclamation 12-0 


 


R-82-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and approve the 2014 


Street Construction Projects.   


Motion by Majewski, second by Lawrence to approve the 2014 Street Construction projects resolution R-


82-2014. Karl Manthe summarized the 2014 projects for Council. 


Motion carried by acclamation 12-0 


 


R-85-2014: Authorizing and directing staff to prepare a project plan and boundary map for the proposed 


TIF District #6 (Kettle Park West).   


Motion by Christianson, second by Lawrence to approve R-85-2014.   


Finance Director Sullivan stated that Mayor Olson, Planning Director Scheel and she 


recommend tabling this item until the Maxfield study is underway and a firm timeline can be 


given to Council. 


Motion by Jenson to table. Second by Christianson. 


Alderperson Hohol asked the developer to address the Council regarding the delay in providing 


information to Maxfield Research and what the anticipated timeline would be.  Dennis 


Steinkraus responded that they now have been authorized by the retailer to submit the 


information to the City and to Maxfield. He also stated that the City should have the information 


by Thursday of this week. 


Motion to close the debate. A 2/3 vote in favor was required in order to pass and motion failed 


by roll call 7-5. (Suess, Swangstu, Christianson, Lawrence, Jenson, Hohol, and O’Connor voted 


in favor.) 


Selsor asked how long it would take to put together the project plan. Finance Director Sullivan 


stated that we would need to allow approximately 30 days for the plan to be prepared. 


Swadley questioned the reason for the delay both on submitting the deposit and the information 


to Maxfield Research and also questioned why they want to begin the project plan now. 


Mr. Steinkraus responded that the retail client is reluctant to release financial information. 


Motion to table carried by acclamation 12-0 


 


R-80-2014: Preliminary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise Special Assessment Powers under  


Section 66.0701, Wisconsin Statutes, in the City of Stoughton for the Improvement of Sidewalk, Curb  


and Gutter, Sanitary Sewer Laterals, Water Services and Driveway Aprons on Williams Drive within the 


City of Stoughton. 


Motion by Christianson to approve resolution R-80-2014, second by Jenson. This is a preliminary  


resolution that allows City Staff and the City’s engineers to prepare a schedule of benefitted properties 


for the improvements proposed in the project and to schedule a public hearing. 


Motion carried by acclamation 12-0 


 


R-81-2014:  Authorizing and directing the Director of Planning & Development to negotiate and  


acquire the necessary easements and acquisitions on behalf of the City of Stoughton for the 2014  


Williams Drive Reconstruction Project and 2014 Storm water Project and allocate such expenses to the  


projects. 







Motion to move into closed session at 8:00 p.m. by Christianson, second by Jenson. 


Motion carried on roll call vote 11-1 (Kneebone voting against) 


 


 


Motion to move back to open session at 8:27 p.m. by Lawrence, second by Jenson 


Motion carried by acclamation 12-0 


Motion by Engelberger, second by Lawrence to approve R-81-2014. Motion carried by acclamation 12-0 


Adjournment:  


Motion by Lawrence, second by Selsor to adjourn at 8:29 p.m.  


Motion carried by acclamation 12-0. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director 
 


 


 







 








RESOLUTION R-70-2014 
STOUGHTON CITY COUNCIL 


  
Whereas:  Government of, by, and for the people has long been a cherished American value, 
and We the People's fundamental and inalienable right to self-govern, and thereby secure rights 
of life, liberty, property, and the pursuit of happiness is guaranteed in the U.S. Constitution and 
the Declaration of Independence, and; 
  
Whereas:  Free and fair elections are essential to democracy and effective self-governance, 
and; 
  
Whereas:  The 2010 Citizens United v. the Federal Election Commission case, which was 
decided by a split (5 to 4) decision, removed the legal limits on contributions and expenditures in 
elections:  (1) creates an unequal playing field and allows unlimited spending by individual 
persons, corporations, unions, and other entities to influence elections, candidate selection, and 
policy decisions, and (2) forces elected officials to divert their attention from the concerns of We 
the People, or even vote against the interest of their human constituents, in order to raise 
campaign funds for their own re-election, and;  
  
Whereas:  Corporations and unions are legal entities chartered by the government, which, while 
they may be useful to the functioning of our economic system, are not human beings and thus 
do should not have the same Constitutional rights as American citizens, and; 
  
Whereas:  Allowing for the unlimited contributions and spending money on elections is contrary 
to the democratic principle of one person, one vote.  It allows those with the most money to 
have an unfair advantage and undue influence in a political system that was intended to ensure 
that all citizens have equal access to and influence in the political process.  The great wealth of 
big unions and multinational or large corporations allows them to wield undue influence on this 
national electoral process, and; 
  
Whereas:  Millions of people, and Local, County, and State governments across the nation are 
joining with the Move to Amend Campaign and passing resolutions demanding an Amendment 
to the U.S. Constitution to:  (1) eliminate the extension of Constitutional rights — originally 
reserved for human beings — to corporate entities, and (2) abolish the doctrine that political 
contributions and expenditures are equivalent to free speech rights. 
  
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin, seek to reclaim democracy from the expansion of corporate Constitutional rights 
(e.g., “corporate personhood”) and the corrupting influence of unregulated political contributions 
and spending.  We stand with the Move to Amend campaign and communities across the 
country to support passage of an amendment to the United States Constitution stating: 
  
1.  Only human beings ─ not corporations, limited liability companies, labor unions, non-profit 
organizations, or similar associations and corporate entities ─ are endowed with Constitutional 
rights, and 
  
2.  Money is not speech, and therefore regulating political contributions and spending is not 
equivalent to limiting political speech. 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby instruct out state and federal representatives to 
enact resolutions and legislation to advance this effort. 







 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk of the City of Stoughton be directed to take 
those steps needed to place the following referendum question on the November 2014 election 
ballot: 
 


“Shall the City of Stoughton adopt the following resolution:  Resolved, that “We 
the People” of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, seek to reclaim democracy from 
the expansion of corporate personhood rights and the corrupting influence of 
unregulated political contributions and spending.  We stand with the Move to 
Amend campaign and communities across the country to support passage of an 
amendment to the United States Constitution stating: 
  
1.  Only human beings ─ not corporations, unions, non-profits or similar 
associations ─ are endowed with Constitutional rights, and 
  
2.  Money is not speech, and therefore regulating political contributions and 
spending is not equivalent to limiting political speech. 
 
Be it Further Resolved, that we hereby instruct our state and federal 
representatives to enact resolutions and legislation to advance this effort.” 


 
 
 
 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                             
Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 
 


 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 


 
 


 











Why Stoughton Should Support Amending the Constitution to Overturn Citizens United 
 


Before Citizens United 
The U.S. Constitution’s Bill of Rights protected the rights of American people.  Corporations 
existed as “legal fictions” to serve the needs of We the People.  For over 200 years of American 
history, corporations helped the United States of America to prosper, without explicitly being 
granted rights reserved for human beings.  As creations of the State, corporations were granted 
privileges which could be revoked, not constitutional rights. 
 
After Citizens United (Citizens United vs FEC 2010) 
The Supreme Court’s Citizens United decision wedded the concepts of “corporations as people” 
and “money as speech,” striking down all prior laws regulating spending in political elections.  
The effect of the Citizens United decision and prior related decisions include: 


 Skyrocketing, uncontrolled campaign expenditures have shut out candidates who can’t 
even get on the ballot, let alone get elected, because they don’t accept the thousands or 
millions of dollars in campaign contributions from corporations, unions, and extremely 
wealthy individuals, which then expect to have laws and regulations passed that benefit 
them, and that, in many cases, the corporations or other wealthy donors themselves 
have written. 


 A ‘pay-to-play’ culture in public policy-making that concentrates power in the hands of 
those with the most money 


 A muffling of the political voices of flesh-and-blood American citizens 
 Restrictions on federal, state, and local governments’ ability to protect the public interest 


when it conflicts with corporate interests.  Large corporations can strike down local, 
state, and federal laws, taxes, and regulations created to protect towns, family farms, 
small businesses, workers, home owners, the environment, consumers, and the public.  


 The below graph of election spending over the last decade demonstrates the 
skyrocketing influx of money influencing our elections: 


 


 
Total Outside Spending by Election Year, in Millions of dollars 


(from Center for Responsive Politics, www.OpenSecrets.com ) 


 
 
 



http://www.opensecrets.com/





Frequently Asked Questions 
 


What are we trying to do? 
We believe that self-governing citizens in local jurisdictions should be able to pass laws, 
including campaign finance laws, which support and protect their local interests.  Therefore, the 
goal is to reclaim our democracy by amending the U.S. Constitution to make it clear that only 
natural human beings, not corporations or labor unions, have constitutional rights, and that 
money is not speech.  
 


Why are people so concerned about corporate political contributions? 
Corporations’ interests are limited to what is good for that corporation, which is mainly their 
bottom-line profit.  Corporations don’t have families or children; they cannot be sent to war or to 
jail; they ‘reside’ in multiple jurisdictions simultaneously, and have no loyalty to any particular 
country; they can accumulate more wealth than any individual (even more than entire nations), 
and they never die. 
 


What about unions? 
Labor unions are organizations for which political contributions were deregulated by the Citizens 
United decision, just as for corporations, and their political contributions would be subject to 
regulation again after an amendment overturning Citizens United is adopted.  
 


What is corporate personhood, and why are people so worried about it? 
Human beings who work for, run, and own corporations are, of course, entitled to the 
protections provided by the U.S. Constitution’s Bill of Rights.  However, a corporation is a legal 
invention granted special privileges, by state charters, for making money.  By declaring that 
corporations are ‘persons’ within the meaning of the words of the Constitution, Citizens United 
extended human rights such as free speech and privacy to corporations.  The effects of this go 
far beyond campaign finance.  For example, the right to privacy means that regulators are not 
allowed to make surprise inspections.  
 


If “corporate personhood” is so bad, how did it end up on the books?  
In the 1886 Santa Clara County v. Southern Pacific Railroad U.S. Supreme Court case records, 
a court reporter placed into the headnotes a statement indicating that corporations are “persons” 
under the 14th Amendment.  Headnotes have no legal standing, and the Court never ruled on 
the issue; however these notes became precedent for future judicial decisions.  The Constitution 
itself never mentions corporations.  Corporate attorneys have been pressing for, and gradually 
promoting in various laws, the concept of “corporate personhood” (corporate Constitutional 
rights) for more than a century.  
 


What about the idea that money is speech (that spending money is the same as 
speaking)? 
This is another creation of the U.S. Supreme Court — the Constitution does not advance this 
concept.  In the 1976 U.S. Supreme Court case Buckley v. Valeo, the court ruled that spending 
money to influence elections is a form of free speech.  
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


Why do we need a constitutional amendment?  
No legislature can reverse Citizens United by passing a law.  Any legislation challenging 
corporate Constitutional rights or money as speech would be struck down by the prevailing U.S. 
Supreme Court decision in Citizens United.  Citizens United could be overturned by the U.S. 
Supreme Court; however this is unlikely to happen anytime soon.  Even if the U.S. Supreme 
Court were to overturn “corporate personhood” (corporate Constitutional rights), a later Court 
revisiting the issue could reinstate a Citizens United-like decision at any time in the future.  
Therefore, a Constitutional amendment is the only sure means to reverse the effects of Citizens 
United. 
 


Why are we working to pass local referendums? 
Federal and state legislators are too beholden to corporate campaign finance to be able to take 
the initiative to reverse Citizens United.  Politicians are trapped:  if they don’t utilize the huge 
donations, they can’t get elected; if they do accept them, they must pass legislation favorable to 
their wealthy donors rather than favorable to their human constituents.  This means that federal, 
and increasingly, state politicians, allow the most generous donors to control where tax dollars 
go (for corporate tax relief), what decisions are made (those which favor what is good for the 
bottom line of corporations, even when those decisions are distasteful, harmful, or even 
poisonous to community citizens, and prevent them from enacting local laws and regulations to 
protect themselves).  It takes control and finances away from local communities and towns, for 
the benefit of the wealthiest donors.  We, the People, must take the required action to protect 
our rights and control our own government — a Constitutional amendment.    
 
Local referendums are a powerful tool because they: 


 help to educate and mobilize citizens 


 send a potent message to bring our lawmakers to action 


 
 
Which Wisconsin communities already passed similar resolutions? 
Cities:  Delavan (76%), Edgerton (87%), Elkhorn (69%)  Lake Mills (73%), Madison (84%), 
Waukesha (69%), Wauwatosa (64%), West Allis (70%), Whitewater (84%), Fort Atkinson (77%), 
Kenosha  
Villages:  Belleville (85%), DeForest (70%), Shorewood (76%), Waunakee (79%), Whitefish 
Bay (65%) 
Towns:  Avon, Cross Plains, Exeter, Farmington, Jefferson, Koshkonong, Lake Mills, Oakland, 
Porter, Plymouth, Newark, Richmond, Spring Valley, Sumner, Watertown, Waterloo (61%), 
Westport, Windsor (70%) 
Counties:  Chippewa (68%), Dane (78%), Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire (71%), Jefferson, 
Kenosha 
 
Activities of Stoughton Move to Amend Group: 
We have already collected over 400 signatures in support of putting the referendum on the 
November ballot.  We have held a community informational meeting, had a presence at 
Syttende Mai, the Memorial Day Parade and have been going door-to-door.  The Stoughton 
Courier Hub printed an article in the May 15 edition.  Anyone wishing to assist in this effort 
should contact Tami Vieth (tamivieth1@gmail.com or 333-4602) or Linda Muller 
(lmsm@charter.net or 576-6374) 
We want to the Council for considering this important matter.. 
 



mailto:tamivieth1@gmail.com

mailto:lmsm@charter.net





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Alternate RESOLUTION  R-70-2014 
STOUGHTON CITY COUNCIL 


  
Whereas:  Government of, by, and for the people has long been a cherished American value, 
and We the People's fundamental and inalienable right to self-govern, and thereby secure rights 
of life, liberty, property, and the pursuit of happiness is guaranteed in the U.S. Constitution and 
the Declaration of Independence, and; 
  
Whereas:  Free and fair elections are essential to democracy and effective self-governance, 
and; 
  
Whereas:  The 2010 Citizens United v. the Federal Election Commission case, which was 
decided by a split (5 to 4) decision, removed the legal limits on contributions and expenditures in 
elections:  (1) creates an unequal playing field and allows unlimited spending by individual 
persons, corporations, unions, and other entities to influence elections, candidate selection, and 
policy decisions, and (2) forces elected officials to divert their attention from the concerns of We 
the People, or even vote against the interest of their human constituents, in order to raise 
campaign funds for their own re-election, and;  
  
Whereas:  Corporations and unions are legal entities chartered by the government, which, while 
they may be useful to the functioning of our economic system, are not human beings and thus 
do should not have the same Constitutional rights as American citizens, and; 
  
Whereas:  Allowing for the unlimited contributions and spending money on elections is contrary 
to the democratic principle of one person, one vote.  It allows those with the most money to 
have an unfair advantage and undue influence in a political system that was intended to ensure 
that all citizens have equal access to and influence in the political process.  The great wealth of 
big unions and multinational or large corporations allows them to wield undue influence on this 
national electoral process, and; 
  
Whereas:  Millions of people, and Local, County, and State governments across the nation are 
joining with the Move to Amend Campaign and passing resolutions demanding an Amendment 
to the U.S. Constitution to:  (1) eliminate the extension of Constitutional rights — originally 
reserved for human beings — to corporate entities, and (2) abolish the doctrine that political 
contributions and expenditures are equivalent to free speech rights. 
  
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton stands with 
the Stoughton Move to Amend campaign and communities across the country to support 
passage of an amendment to the United States Constitution, and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk of the City of Stoughton be directed to take 
those steps needed to place the following referendum question on the November 2014 election 
ballot: 
 


“Shall the City of Stoughton adopt the following resolution:  Resolved, that “We 
the People” of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, seek to reclaim democracy from 
the expansion of corporate personhood rights and the corrupting influence of 
unregulated political contributions and spending.  We stand with the Move to 
Amend campaign and communities across the country to support passage of an 
amendment to the United States Constitution stating: 
  







1.  Only human beings ─ not corporations, unions, non-profits or similar 
associations ─ are endowed with Constitutional rights, and 
  
2.  Money is not speech, and therefore regulating political contributions and 
spending is not equivalent to limiting political speech. 
 
Be it Further Resolved, that we hereby instruct our state and federal 
representatives to enact resolutions and legislation to advance this effort.” 


 
 
 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                             
Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 
 


 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 


 
 


 





		5- R-70-2014 Move to Amend Referendum Question.pdf

		move to amend petition.pdf

		move to amend brochure.pdf

		Alternate R-70-2014.pdf






S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 12 -14 Permitted intrusions amend 14.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


To amend the intrusions into the required yards regulations in section 78-405 (4) (a), Chapter 78 of the
Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton.


Committee Action: Plan Commission recommendation 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: 0


File Number: O - 12 - 2014 Date
Introduced:


June 24, 2014 First Reading


July 8, 2014 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows:


Section 1. Section 78-405(4)(a) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


(4) Permitted intrusions into required yards: The following intrusions by buildings and structures are


permitted into the specified required yards:


(a) Permitted intrusions into required front or street yards:


1. Chimneys, flues, sills, pilasters, lintels, ornamental features, cornices, eaves, and gutters


for residential buildings; provided they do not extend more than two and one-half feet


into the required yard.


2. Yard lights, ornamental lights, and nameplate signs for residential lots, provided that they


comply with the illumination requirements of section 78-707 and provided they do not


locate closer than five feet from the front or street property line.


3. Terraces, steps, uncovered porches, decks, stoops, or similar appurtenances to residential


buildings which do not extend above the floor level of the adjacent building entrance;


provided they do not locate closer than 20 feet from any street right-of-way.


4. Fences on residential or nonresidential lots which do not exceed four feet in height;


provided they do not locate closer than six inches to any street right-of-way. Permitted


fence types shall comply with the provisions of section 78-718.


5. Steps.


6. Handicap accessible ramps.


Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting held


on __________________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor
Posted:


Published:
City Clerk







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Ord. Amend 78-405 2014.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, June 9, 2014 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building, Second
Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider an amendment to the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendment is to Section 78-405
Intrusions into required yards, of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published May 15, 2014 and May 22, 2014 Hub







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
6/9/2014
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 6-9-14.doc


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the request. Scott Sowlles was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated May 19, 2014 including the recommendation of using
the front entry as the primary access point while using the rear access as emergency exit only,
2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.


7. Request by Dale Ehle and Troy Antoniewicz for an extra-territorial jurisdictional certified
survey map (CSM) approval to allow a lot line adjustment at 1108 State Highway 138
and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of Dunkirk. (R-65-14)
Scheel explained the request and noted the actual CSM will be available for the Council
meeting. Troy Antoniewicz was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the extra-territorial CSM
request as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


8. Tara Wheeler requests site plan approval for a playground and picnic shelter area at
Lakeview Church, 2200 Lincoln Avenue.
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Tara Wheeler was available for questions.


Motion by Truehl to approve the site plan as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 6 - 0.


9. Steve Dickson requests site plan approval to construct a shed at 425 S. Fourth Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to approve the shed as presented, 2nd by Christianson. Christianson
questioned if the intent is to clean up the property by placing those items in the shed. Scheel
stated that discussions with the applicant have indicated that. Motion carried 6 - 0.


10. Proposed amendment to section 78-405, Intrusions into required yards of the City of
Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. (O-12-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the amendment and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 - 0.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 062414.doc


3. R-65-14 Request by Dale Ehle and Troy Antoniewicz for an extra-territorial
jurisdictional (ETJ) certified survey map approval to allow a lot line adjustment at 1108
State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of Dunkirk.
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ETJ CSM request to allow a lot line
adjustment at 1108 State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane. The intent is to sell 2 acres to an
adjacent property owner thus adjusting the lot line as such. The City Land Division Ordinance
requires certified survey map requests to be approved by the Common Council. The Planning
Commission recommends approval as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided. Staff recommends approval.


4. O-12-14 Proposed amendment to section 78-405, Intrusions into required yards of the
City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this amendment is to allow steps and handicap accessible
ramps into the required front setback area. The previous zoning code allowed steps to be
placed in the setback area. The Planning Commission recommends approval as presented. The
ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


5. O-14-14 Proposed amendment to the Table of Land Uses (4) of the City of Stoughton
Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to remove Indoor
Commercial Entertainment as a conditional use within the Planned Industrial (PI) district. This
use is only partially allowed outright in the PI district. The Planning Commission recommends
approval as presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


6. O-13-14 Proposed amendment to multiple sections of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to correct numerous
discrepancies in the zoning code. The Planning Commission recommends approval as
presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight








S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 13 -14 Zoning Amendments 14.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


To amend multiple sections in Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton.


Committee Action: Plan Commission recommendation 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: 0


File Number: O - 13 - 2014 Date
Introduced:


June 24, 2014 First Reading


July 8, 2014 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows:


Section 1. Section 78-205 (11)(f)1 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


(f) Applicability. The requirements of this section are applicable to all new retail and commercial service


developments according to the schedule in Figure 2.1 at the end of this section, and such developments


shall be conditional uses in the zoning districts in which they are allowed. A separate conditional use


permit is not required where such developments are part of a PUD PD district. All additions to existing


retail and commercial service developments built either before or after the adoption of this section, which


results in the total development size reaching a new threshold limit as defined in Figure 2.1 shall also


require a conditional use permit and become subject to the requirements of this section.


The following standards are intended to ensure that large retail and commercial service developments are


properly located and are compatible with the surrounding area and the overall community character of the


city. Such projects shall also be subject to the more general standards for the approval of conditional use


permits or PUD PD districts.


Section 2. Section 78-205 (11)(f)6mD of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


D. One shade tree at a minimum of two-inch caliper shall be planted on each parking lot peninsula and


island. Appropriate trees include honey locust, green or white ash, linden, sugar maple, red maple, or


similar species and varieties approved by the city;


Section 3. Section 78-205 (11)(f)6 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


6. Facilities and associated features. The following requirements are applicable when a retail and


commercial service development reaches the defined threshold outlined in Figure 205.1 2.1:







Section 4. Section 78-205 (11)(f)6e of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


e. Building color. Building facade colors shall be non-reflective, subtle, neutral, or earth tone. The use of


high intensity colors, metallic colors, fluorescent colors or black on facades shall be prohibited. Building


trim and architectural accent elements may feature bright colors or black, but such colors shall be muted,


not metallic, not fluorescent, and not specific to particular uses or tenants. Standard corporate and


trademark colors shall be permitted only on signage, subject to the limitations in chapter 10 78, article


VIII.


Section 5. Section 78-205 (11)(f)6q of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


q. Natural resources protection. Each project shall meet the erosion control and stormwater management


standards found in article V chapter 10, article III and other [applicable] city ordinances. In addition, post-


development runoff rates shall not exceed pre-settlement rates. In general, existing natural features shall


be integrated into the site design as a site and community amenity. Maintenance of any storm water


detention or conveyance features are solely borne by the developer/owner unless dedicated and accepted


by the city.


Section 6. Section 78-206 (2)(g)1h of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


(b) Husbandry. Description: Husbandry land uses include all operations primarily oriented to the on-site


raising and/or use of animals at an intensity of one animal unit or less (as defined in section 78-015) per


acre. Apiaries are considered husbandry land uses.


Section 7. Section 78-206 (4)(b) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


h. Any text or logo larger than one square foot per side on an overhead canopy or other accessory structure


shall be considered a freestanding sign subject to regulation under article VIII of this chapter.


Section 8. Section 78-908 (3)(j) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


(j) A detailed site analysis detailed site analysis shall be required for any lot or parcel containing a protected


natural resource covered in article VI, as determined by city staff. These protected natural areas include:


floodplains, shoreland-wetlands, lakeshores, , woodlands, and steep slopes. The analysis must be


submitted using the following submission and review process:







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 13 -14 Zoning Amendments 14.doc


Section 9. Section 78-914 (8)(a)12 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


12. The area included in a specific implementation plan may be only a portion of the area included in a


previously approved General Implementation Development Plan.


Section 10. Appendix F, Procedural Checklist for Planned Development Review and Approval of the Municipal


Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as follows:


VIII. Final Application Packet Information for Applicant Use


PD Step 4: Specific Implementation Plan (SIP)


The process for review and approval of the PD shall be identical to that for site plans conditional use


permits per Section 78-914(8)(b) 905 of the Zoning Ordinance and (if land is to be divided) to that for


preliminary and final plats of subdivision per the Municipal Code. All portions of an approved PD/SIP


not fully developed within five years of final Common Council approval shall expire, and no additional


PD-based development shall be permitted. The Common Council may extend this five years period by up


to five additional years via a majority vote following a public hearing.


Section 11. Section 78-205 (11)(f)2b of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


b. Large development questionnaire. A large development questionnaire shall be completed when a


development reaches a defined threshold as outlined in section 78-205(11)(g), Figure 2.1. The large


development questionnaire shall be in the format included as Figure 2.2 at the end of this section.


Section 12. Section 78-205 (11)(f)4 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


4. Detailed neighborhood plan. In the absence of an adopted detailed neighborhood plan for the subject


property, the conditional use or planned unit development application for a development exceeding


80,000 square feet in total gross floor area of all combined buildings within the development shall be


accompanied or preceded by a new city-approved detailed neighborhood plan for all areas within 1,500


feet of the subject property, as measured from the outer perimeter of the subject property or group of


properties proposed for development, and any other nearby lands as determined by the planning


commission and common council to be part of the defined neighborhood. The detailed neighborhood plan


shall clearly demonstrate the provision of land use, multi-modal transportation, utility, stormwater


management and community character components, and patterns that support the objectives of the city's


comprehensive plan, as determined by the planning commission and common council.







Section 13. Section 78-015 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as follows:


Piers and wharfs: See subsection 78-206(110)(m)


Section 14. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting held


on __________________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor
Posted:


Published:
City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 13 -14 Zoning Amendments 14.doc







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Ord. Amend multiple section chapter 78 2014.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, June 9, 2014 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building, Second
Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider an amendment to the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendment is to multiple sections
of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


The amendment is proposed to clean up discrepancies within the zoning code. The proposed
amendments may be viewed at the Department of Planning & Development, City Hall, 381 E. Main
Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published May 15, 2014 and May 22, 2014 Hub







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
6/9/2014
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 6-9-14.doc


11. Proposed amendment to the Table of Land Uses (4) of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance. (O-14-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the amendment and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment. Christianson questioned the designation “P” for
permitted use and “C” for conditional use. Scheel acknowledged the designations. Jenson
questioned what brought on this change. Scheel stated it was noticed during a normal review of
uses within the Planned Industrial district.


Motion by Krcma to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 - 0.


12. Proposed amendment to multiple sections of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. (O-
13-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the amendment and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


13. Future agenda items
Kettle Park West submittals.


14. Adjournment
Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 6:18 pm, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 062414.doc


3. R-65-14 Request by Dale Ehle and Troy Antoniewicz for an extra-territorial
jurisdictional (ETJ) certified survey map approval to allow a lot line adjustment at 1108
State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of Dunkirk.
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ETJ CSM request to allow a lot line
adjustment at 1108 State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane. The intent is to sell 2 acres to an
adjacent property owner thus adjusting the lot line as such. The City Land Division Ordinance
requires certified survey map requests to be approved by the Common Council. The Planning
Commission recommends approval as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided. Staff recommends approval.


4. O-12-14 Proposed amendment to section 78-405, Intrusions into required yards of the
City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this amendment is to allow steps and handicap accessible
ramps into the required front setback area. The previous zoning code allowed steps to be
placed in the setback area. The Planning Commission recommends approval as presented. The
ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


5. O-14-14 Proposed amendment to the Table of Land Uses (4) of the City of Stoughton
Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to remove Indoor
Commercial Entertainment as a conditional use within the Planned Industrial (PI) district. This
use is only partially allowed outright in the PI district. The Planning Commission recommends
approval as presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


6. O-13-14 Proposed amendment to multiple sections of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to correct numerous
discrepancies in the zoning code. The Planning Commission recommends approval as
presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight








S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 14 -14 Table of land uses amend 14.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


To amend the Table of Land Uses (4), Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton.


Committee Action: Plan Commission recommendation 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: 0


File Number: O - 14 - 2014 Date
Introduced:


June 24, 2014 First Reading


July 8, 2014 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows:


Section 1. Table of Land Uses (4) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is amended to provide as


follows:


See attached Table.


Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting held


on __________________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor
Posted:


Published:
City Clerk











S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Ord. Amend Table of Land Uses(4) chapter 78 2014.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, June 9, 2014 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building, Second
Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider an amendment to the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendment is to the Table of
Land Uses (4) of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


The amendment is proposed to clean up a discrepancy within the zoning code.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published May 15, 2014 and May 22, 2014 Hub







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
6/9/2014
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2014\Planning Minutes 6-9-14.doc


11. Proposed amendment to the Table of Land Uses (4) of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance. (O-14-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the amendment and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment. Christianson questioned the designation “P” for
permitted use and “C” for conditional use. Scheel acknowledged the designations. Jenson
questioned what brought on this change. Scheel stated it was noticed during a normal review of
uses within the Planned Industrial district.


Motion by Krcma to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 - 0.


12. Proposed amendment to multiple sections of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. (O-
13-14)
Mayor Olson introduced the amendment and opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 - 0.


13. Future agenda items
Kettle Park West submittals.


14. Adjournment
Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 6:18 pm, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Planning\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council- 062414.doc


3. R-65-14 Request by Dale Ehle and Troy Antoniewicz for an extra-territorial
jurisdictional (ETJ) certified survey map approval to allow a lot line adjustment at 1108
State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane, Town of Dunkirk.
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission reviewed this ETJ CSM request to allow a lot line
adjustment at 1108 State Highway 138 and 1092 Quinn Lane. The intent is to sell 2 acres to an
adjacent property owner thus adjusting the lot line as such. The City Land Division Ordinance
requires certified survey map requests to be approved by the Common Council. The Planning
Commission recommends approval as presented. The resolution and related materials are
provided. Staff recommends approval.


4. O-12-14 Proposed amendment to section 78-405, Intrusions into required yards of the
City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this amendment is to allow steps and handicap accessible
ramps into the required front setback area. The previous zoning code allowed steps to be
placed in the setback area. The Planning Commission recommends approval as presented. The
ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


5. O-14-14 Proposed amendment to the Table of Land Uses (4) of the City of Stoughton
Zoning Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to remove Indoor
Commercial Entertainment as a conditional use within the Planned Industrial (PI) district. This
use is only partially allowed outright in the PI district. The Planning Commission recommends
approval as presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


6. O-13-14 Proposed amendment to multiple sections of the City of Stoughton Zoning
Ordinance. FIRST READING
On June 9, 2014 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and review this proposed
ordinance amendment. The intent of this ordinance amendment is to correct numerous
discrepancies in the zoning code. The Planning Commission recommends approval as
presented. The ordinance and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.



mstacey

Highlight








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License to Stoughton Chamber of Commerce. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety   


 
  
 
File Number: 


 
R-89-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
July 8, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License to Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival. 


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on July 8, 2014 to consider the terms of the 


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License, and recommends approval, now 


therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License based 


on no fines or fees due to the City of Stoughton, attached hereto and incorporated as part of this 


resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 

















		9 - R-89-2014 Coffee Break Festival Temp Liquor.pdf

		Coffee Break Festival.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License to Stoughton Chamber of Commerce. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
 


 
  
 
File Number: 


 
R-90-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
July 8, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License to Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for Corn-O-Kubbia. 


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on July 8, 2014 to consider the terms of the 


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License, and recommends approval, now 


therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License based 


on no fines or fees due to the City of Stoughton, attached hereto and incorporated as part of this 


resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 

















		10 - R-90-2014 Corn-O-Kubbia Temp Liquor.pdf

		corn o kubbia.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s License to Ashley 


Brinkmeier. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety  


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-91-2014 


 
Date Introduced:   July 8, 2014 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from Ashley 


Brinkmeier, and 


 
WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on July 8, 2014, to consider the terms of the Operator’s 


license application and recommends                   ; now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to issue an Operator’s license to Ashley Brinkmeier. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 

























		11 - R-91-2014 Brinkmeier Operators license.pdf

		Recommendation to Deny Operator's Brinkmeier.pdf



